From: Lamb Jr, Thomas R. <Thomas.LambJr@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Richard Superfine <Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Sarontay Smith <Sarontay.Smith@cityofchicago.org>; chasse.rehwinkle @cityofchicago.org
Subject: Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Donation

Mr. Richard Superfine

The Chicago Police Memorial Foundation will be purchasing the attached items listed as a
donation to the Chicago Police Department. The Chicago Police Department is receiving
this donation on behalf of the City of Chicago. The approximate value of the donation is
$26,750.00. The donation and project is scheduled to start on December 11th, 2023, or
soon as the Ethics approval process is complete. Thank You

#1 Regional SWAT Training Facility Facade Expansion Materials.

- Expansion of Chicago Police SWAT Team training facility. These materials will be used to build
upon and create a wooden facade that replicates the floor plans of most buildings, homes, and
structures found in the region. The current training facility is also utilized by other Units within the
Police Department.

Total O $16,750.00

#2 Officer Wellness Sauna Replacement.

(Homan Square Police Gym)

- Homan Square Gym has outdated gym equipment that has deteriorated over time due to
the many years the equipment has in service. Currently in the gym there is an Indoor Sauna
that has long expired and needs replacement. The current sauna is broken and is collecting
mold.

Total O $10,000

Thomas Lamb Jr.
Commander

Special Functions Division
Chicago Police Department
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Shopping Cart at Menards®

® My Store:
NORTH & KOSTNER, IL
icated to Service & Quallty ™ 4501 W NORTH AVE

Printed: 10/14/2023 CHICAGO, IL 60639

Product
B ® n "
- Ri in
J Primed Smooth Hardboard
15

SKU: 4112618
Model #: 4112618

a M™ T Protection™ Clear Saf
Glasses - 4 Pack

|| SKU: 2121008
4 Model #: 90834-00000B

g ® 2.2 cu.ft. Stainl teel
L Countertop Microwave

Stainless Steel

SKU: 4657713

Model #: AMC4322GS
Return Policy - Special Order Merchandise

Mastercraft® 30"W x 80"H White
Prefinished Woodgrain Colonist 6-Panel
Bi-Fold Closet Door

Prefinished White Woodgrained
Hardboard

SKU: 4131122

Model #: 30x80x1-38woodgrain_PF_bf

v+ 48' Plug-In 15-Light White LED Strin
Light
SKU: 3469992
Model #: BL-SL48

Grip Fast® 3-1/2" Qil Rubbed Bronze Door
Hi - 12 Pack

Qil-Rubbed Bronze

SKU: 2268087

Model #: GF612-062

,://www.menards.com/main/cart.html

Saturday: 6:00 AM to 10:00 PM

How to Get It Qty
Ship To Store - Free!
Estimated arrival date at store
10/21/2023 $144.00/each
Local Store Delivery
Ship To Home

Estimated arrival date 10/25/2023

Ship To Store - Free!
Estimated arrival date at store
10/27/2023

Local Store Delivery

Ship To Home
Available for shipment in 2-3 weeks

(s )

$9.99/each

Ship To Store - Free!
Estimated arrival date at store
11/03/2023

Local Store Delivery

Nationwide Delivery & Installation Was: $379.00
Great for gas / hardwired appliance

installs + dishwashers

$318.00/each

Ship To Store - Free!

Estimated arrival date at store
11/07/2023

Local Store Delivery

Ship To Home

Estimated arrival date 11/17/2023

$129.00/each

+ Ship To Home
Available for shipment in 2 days

$19.99/each

Was: $22.46

Pick Up At Store - Menards Picks

Local Store Delivery

Qualifies for Same/Next Day $23.47/each
Delivery!

Ship To Home

Qualifies for Same/Next Day

Delivery!

10/14/23, 7:60 AM

Total Price

$1,440.00

$49.95

$318.00

$258.00

$159.92

$70.41

Paqe



shopping Cart at

@

Menards®

. o H
EassagﬁD.Q.OLKmh
Satin chrome
SKU: 2218720
Model #: 200T26DCP

® 3" ° Wire Bright

Nails - 2,000 Count
SKU: 2082660
Model #: S10D-FH

Red Head® Trubolt® 3/8" x 3-3/4" Hex
ion n = t

SKU: 2329909

Model #: 13370

2x6x8
SKU: 1021758
Model #: 1021758

Grip Fast® #8 x 1-3/4" Star Drive Yellow
i H ruction Screw - 25 Ib
Box
SKU: 2303006
Model #: 230-3006
Return Policy - Special Order Merchandise

2-112" x 11-7/8" x 16" |-Joist 40 Seri
2-1/2" x 11-7/8" x 16'

SKU: 1066349

Model #: 1066349

Return Policy - Special Order Merchandise

Kwil ® Cove d Entry Knob featurin

SmartKey Security™ in Satin Nickel
featuring Microban

Satin Nickel

SKU: 4401022

Model #: 400CV15CPSMTVI1_NEW

ps://www.menards.com/main/cart.html

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

Pick Up At Store - Customer Picks

Local Store Delivery

Ship To Home
Available for shipment in 2 days

Ship To Store - Free!
Estimated arrival date at store
10/19/2023

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

$8.42/each

Was: $12.97

§

$43.18/each

g

$32.98/each

$5.35/each

.

$95.79/each

$51.19/each

10

$19.47/each

$336.80

$215.90

$131.92

$267.50

$95.79

$819.04

$194.70

10/14/23, 7:50 AM

Page 2 of 3



i ®
Shopping Cart at Menards' 10/14/23, 7:60

Ideal Doore Traditional ' x 7' Chacolate Ship To Store - Free! ) 345890

Non-Insulated Garage Door Estimated arrival date at store

Chacolate 11/18/2023 $486.99/each

SKU: 4254800 Local Store Delivery

Model #: M5ST_9X7_Choc

Return Policy - Special Order Merchandise

M-B-BMSME_NMELQ Pick Up At Store - Customer Picks 100 $2,290.00
3/8x4x8 Local Store Delivery

SKU: 1231014 $22.90/each

Model #: 1231014

-5/8" Pre-Cut Stud Pick Up At Store - Customer Picks $1,720.00
Construction/Framing_Lumber Local Store Delivery

2x4x92 5/8 Ship To Home $3.44/each

SKU: 1021091 Available for shipment in 2 days
Model #: 1021091

Save BIG With your Menards® Order Summary
BIG Card

" Earn a 2% rebate on all Menards® purchases or take advantage Merchandise Subtotal: e L
of financing offers when you use your Big Card.

Shipping Charges: Calculated During Checkout

Pretax Subtotal $8,854.92

* Online price may differ from your local Menards®.

** Please Note:

Prices, promotions, styles and availability may vary by store and online. Inventory is sold and received continuously throughout the day; therefore, the quantity
shown may not be available when you get to the store. This inventory may include a store display unit. Online orders and products purchased in-store qualify for
rebate redemption. Rebates are provided in the form of a Menards®

Merchandise Credit Check valid towards purchases at any Menards®

retail store. Not valid for purchases on MENARDS.COM®

Listed price and availability are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information, review your lists at MENARDS.COM®

Customers Who Bought Items in Your Cart Also Shopped These Products

https://www.menards.com/main/cart.html Page 3 of 3




Generac® 8,000 Running 10,000 Starting Watt + . Ship To Home $1,099.00
m Gasoline Portable Generator Available for shipment in 2 days

Generac Orange
SKU: 2401087
Model #. 7686

$1,099.00/each

Return Paolicy - Gas Powered Item

StorageMax 96"W x 120"H x 36"D Add-On Bulk + Ship To Home $798.00
=y Rack Estimated arrival date 11/03/2023
Beam: Orange, Upright: Green $399.00/each
Model #: FT3-9636-120W
Return Policy - Special Order Merchandise
StorageMax 96"W x 120"H x 36"D Bulk Rack + Ship To Home $1,617.00
Beam. Orange; Upright: Green Estimated arrival date 11/03/2023
Model #: FS3-9636-120W $539.00/each
Return Policy - Special Order Merchandise
Save BIG With your Menards® Order Summary
BIG Card
i g $7,892.27
Earn a 2% rebate on all Menards® purchases or take advantage of Memhandise Subtatal:
financing offers when you use your Big Card. Shipping Charges: Calialated Quring Checkout
Pretax Subtotal $7,892.27

* Online price may differ from your local Menards®.
** Please Note:
Prices, promotions, styles and availability may vary by store and online. Inventory is sold and received continuously throughout the day; therefore, the quantity shown may not be

available when you get to the store. This inventory may include a store display unit. Online orders and products purchased in-store qualify for rebate redemption. Rebates are
provided in the form of a Menards®

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

3/3



Material

)
)
\8

Masterf B ® 20-Vol h
Cordl -Tool Co

SKU. 2410365

Model # 7632

® rol Drive® 1/2" Drive SAE
& Metri¢ Impact Socket Set - 57 Piece
SKU' 2378285
Model #: 68117

Return Policy - Lifetime Warranty

Masterforce® Control Drive™ SAE & Metric

-' g: . . S -ZQE.

Masterforce

SKU: 2379525

Model #: 67290

Return Policy - Lifetime Warranty

Performax® 27" x 18" Black 9-Drawer Rolling
Tool Chest & Cabinet

Black
SKU: 2907511
Model #: 2907511MML

List

Performax® 27" x 18" Black 5-Drawer Rolling
Tool Cabinet

Black

SKU: 2452171

Model #: UAT-H-26051

Performax® 26" x 16" Black 4-Drawer Tool
Chest

Black

SKU: 2452170

Model #: UAC-H-26004

Masterforce® Variable Shade Auto Darkening
Welding_Helmet

SKU: 2421512
Model #: AH7-X98-001X

Masterforce™ Fabricator Welding Gloves -
Extra Large

Black/Gray

SKU: 2421023

Model #: MF-FAB-05-011

US Forge® 0.030" Flux-Cored MIG Welding
Wire -2 b

SKU: 2421430

Model #: 62

Campbell Hausfeld ® 120-Volt Flux Core Wire

Feed Welder

SKU: 2408507

Model #: 2408507

Pick Up At Store - Menards Picks

Local Store Delivery
Qualifies for Same/Next Day Delivery!

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

Pick Up At Store
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

$499 99/each

.'

$159.99/each

$89.99/each

|

$499.98/each

.'

$119.99/each

$25.99/each

|

$12 99/each

Was. $21.99

v

’99.99/ea

$499.99

$159.99

$89.99

$499.98

$299.99

$199.99

$119.99

$25.99

$12.99

$299.99
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